Castrodad, Felix (MPO)

From: Rhiannon Chambers <Rhiannon.Chambers@tn.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:57 AM

To: corbin.davis@dot.gov

Cc: Ben Tyree; Ronnie Porter; Angela Midgett; Rick Pack; Larry McGoogin; Kim Thompson;
Katy Braden; Castrodad, Felix (MPO)

Subject: Nashville TIP Amend 225

Attachments: NAMPO Amend 225 TIP 203.pdf

Mr.Davis,

I am attaching an amendment to a project in the Nashville MPO FY 2011-2014 TIP.
The project in question is:
Nashville TIP Proj # 203 (Middle Tennessee Boulevard) / TDOT TIP Amend# 225

This amendment to the TIP contains all of the modified pages reflecting the changes that were made to the
Nashville MPO TIP. TDOT Program Development office is in concurrence with the amendment to the STIP.

If we need to provide any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Rhianncn Chambers
Transportation Planner, Program Development Office
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Suite 600 James K Polk Building, 505 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243-0349

[P] 615.532.3179

Rhiannon.Chambers@tn.gov




